N> Progress Energy

(Writer's Direct Dial No. 727/820-5184)

JOHN T. BURNETT
Associate General Counsel — Florida

August 13, 2008

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Petition for Approval of Amended Standard Offer Contract and Rate Schedule
COG-2; Docket No. 080187-EQ

Petition for waiver of Rule 25-17.250(1) and (2)(a), F.A.C., which requires
Progress Energy Florida to have a standard offer contract open until a request for
proposal is issued for same avoided unit in standard offer contract, and for
approval of standard offer contract; Docket No. 080501-EQ

Dear Ms. Cole:

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) filed revised Tariff Sheets 9.427, 9.442 and
9.445 on August 11, 2008 in Docket No. 080187-EQ. PEF inadvertently filed the revised
tariff sheets in Docket No. 080187-EQ when, in fact, the revised tariff sheets should have
been filed in Docket No. 080501-EQ. Please transfer the filing made on August 11, 2008
from Docket No. 080187-EQ to Docket No. 080501-EQ.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me should
you have any questions.

Sincerely, L
(,}\ Ve ' = ‘5"" L-’":—t‘{’ L],j‘u_)
%hn T. Burnett



